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Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>
Sent: 21 March 2023 22:09
To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer
Subject: FW: DP Allocation Request : Proj Voltron (Job Number: 23-012907-01)

Hi Bibhu, 
Please find attached the questionnaire, kindly have a look and let me know the cost. 
 
BR, 
Sachin 
 

Files attached to this message 

Filename Size Checksum (SHA256) 

DP Kit.7z 564 KB f2c2450484a5078fe303dd31cf8761539264aa2e187d5c600a0ed95e1d57dadd 

Please click on the following link to download the attachments: https://liquidfiles-
au.ipsos.com/message/nybceyTfOqCf2Brhs3UnGX 

This email or download link can not be forwarded to anyone else. 

The attachments are available until: Wednesday, 5 April. 

Message ID: nybceyTfOqCf2Brhs3UnGX 

From: Twisa Dandapat <Twisa.Dandapat@ipsos.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 1:32 PM 
To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com> 
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>; Soumen Chowdhury <Soumen.Chowdhury@ipsos.com>; 
Debsubhra Paul <Debsubhra.Paul@ipsos.com>; Koustav Ghosh <Koustav.Ghosh@ipsos.com>; Rajesh Giri 
<Rajesh.Giri@ipsos.com> 
Subject: RE: DP Allocation Request : Proj Voltron (Job Number: 23-012907-01) 
 
Hi Sachin, 
 
Would request you to read my mail, attached with this mail fyr. Please note that I have added proj number in the 
subject line in the mail sent (refer the attached mail).  
Also, pfa the DP kit of the study. Will share the pending documents shortly. 
 
Regards, 
Twisa 
 


